
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at  

(920)746-2200. Notification 48 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 
Posted ________________, 2017 by _______ 

AGENDA  

1. Call Meeting to Order at 3:30 p.m. 

2. Establish a Quorum  

3. Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

4. Approve Minutes: 1/20/17 

5. Public Comment (Maximum agenda item of 10 minutes) 

6. Supervisor Response 

7. Personnel 
7.1. Carmen Thiel Resignation 
7.2. Request to Refill Position 
7.3. Personnel Update 

8. Vouchers, Claims and Bills 

9. Next Meeting Dates: February 13, 2017, 4:00 p.m. – Joint Board of Health and LCC meeting 
 March 23, 2017, 8:30 a.m. – Regular LCC 

10. Adjourn  
 
 

Deviation from the order shown may occur 

Notice of Public Meeting 

Monday, February 13, 2017 
 

LAND CONSERVATION 
COMMITTEE  

 

Door County Government Center 
Peninsula Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

Oversight for Soil & Water Conservation Department 

Page 1 of 12





 
Minutes of the 

LAND CONSERVATION COMMITTEE 
Oversight for Soil & Water Conservation Department 

Friday, January 20, 2017 
Chambers Room - Government Center 

 
1. Meeting was called to order at 8:30 a.m. by Chair Ken Fisher. 

 
2. Establish a Quorum - Roll Call 

Members present: Ken Fisher, Randy Halstead, John Neinas, Mike Vandenhouten and 
Richard Virlee. 
Others present: Greg Coulthurst and Beth Hanson – SWCD, Ken Pabich – County 
Administrator; Present for a portion of a meeting: Dale Konkol and Carmen Thiel – SWCD, 
and members of the public.  
 

3. Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed: Motion by Randy Halstead, seconded by John Neinas 
to adopt the agenda as posted.  Motion carried. 
 

4. Approve Minutes:  Richard Virlee made a motion, seconded by Mike Vandenhouten, to 
approve the November 17, 2016 Land Conservation Committee meeting minutes as written.  
Motions carried. 

 
5. Public Comment: 

Don Friex, Fish Creek, requested the Land Conservation Committee combine with the Board 
of Health Committee to take a position and testify on the pending renewal of the S & S Ag 
Enterprises WPDES permit, suggesting that the permit not be approved in its present form at 
the current animal unit level until pollution in the Ahnapee River is addressed. 
 
Greg Coulthurst stated what we are looking at is that the operation is in compliance of 
Standards & Prohibitions. Dale Konkol explained the WPDES permitting is based on nutrient 
management plans which can show that the operation has the land base to dispose of the 
manure properly.  SWCD has reviewed the 2016 nutrient management plan and provided 
comments to DNR. 
 

6. Correspondence:  none 
 

7. Area & State Conservation Associations 
7.1. Greg Coulthurst reported on the WLWCA Board & Directors Meeting and County 

Conservationist meeting on December 1-2, 2016.  Topics included State/DATCP budget 
base funding down $1.3 million, the association is working to get funding restored, need 
to watch for cuts in other programs due to the digester project, the association is looking 
for new funding sources and ATCP 50 revisions would change cost-sharing for nutrient 
management from $7 to $10 per acre for four years. 

7.2. LCC members that attended reported on topics covered at the Lake Michigan Area Land 
& Water Conservation Association January 13, 2017 meeting.  Discussion followed on 
the LMALWCA paying the per diem to attend State meetings. 

7.3. WI Land + Water Conservation Association annual Conference – March 15-17, 2017 
7.3.1 Conference agenda and registration material is included in the packet, Beth 

Hanson will take care of registration for those interested in attending; registration 
deadline is February 15th.  Richard Virlee made a motion, seconded by Mike 
Vandenhouten, providing authorization for any LCC member to attend the March 
15-17, 2017 WLWCA annual conference.  Motion carried. 

"These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight committee and are subject to approval at the next regular committee meeting." 

Page 2 of 12



7.3.2 Richard Virlee made a motion, seconded by Randy Halstead, to purchase an item 
not to exceed $50 for the WLWCA annual conference silent auction.  Motion 
carried. 

 
8. Summary of Annual Agricultural Project Operation & Maintenance Reviews 

Dale Konkol reported that 69 sites were reviewed for Operation & Maintenance that have 
contractual obligations: a couple operators need more detail on their nutrient management 
plans, some operation and maintenance on filter strips and one operator is a habitual poor 
manager. 
 

9. Targeted Runoff Management Grant Extension 
Dale Konkol explained the West Jacksonport Source Water Protection Project grant with 
DNR which was scheduled to expire on December 31, 2016.  SWCD has requested and 
received an extension from DNR until June 30, 2017.  Randy Halstead made a motion, 
seconded by Mike Vandenhouten, approving the 6 month extension of the West Jacksonport 
Source Water Protection Project Targeted Runoff Management grant.  Motion carried. 
 

10. Soil & Water Resource Management Grant Program 
10.1. Mike Vandenhouten made a motion, seconded by Richard Virlee providing preliminary 

approval for Soil & Water Resource Management cost-share agreements with Joyce 
Destree (Jesse Miller) for $786 and Terry & Pamela Miller (Jesse Miller) for $1,547.60 
for nutrient management.  Motion carried. 

 
11. National Fish & Wildlife Foundation Phosphorus Reduction Grant – County Board 

Approval Resolution 
Greg Coulthurst reported that Door County SWCD has been awarded a National Fish & 
Wildlife Foundation grant in the amount of $53,000.  Carmen Thiel explained the grant is to 
support the reduction of phosphorus in the Sugar, Silver and Renard Creek Watersheds.  
Richard Virlee made a motion, seconded by Randy Halstead, to approve and forward to 
County Board a resolution accepting the National Fish and Wildlife Foundation grant in the 
amount of $53,000.  Motion carried. 
 

12. SWCD Water Pollution Abatement Cost-Share Program 
12.1. Greg Coulthurst reported that preliminary approval was given for a County cost-share 

application with Samuel Sikorsky in the amount of $495.00 for well abandonment.   
 

13. Forestville Millpond Update 
13.1. Greg Coulthurst reported that SWCD has submitted a DNR Lake Management grant 

application for water and sediment sampling to be conducted at the Forestville Millpond 
and Ahnapee River. 
 

14. Dunes Lake/Water Project Report 
Greg Coulthurst reported that we have not received the Wisconsin Coastal Management 
Grant contract for the parking lot that was awarded and accepted back in September due to 
Wisconsin Coastal Management conducting an environmental review. 

 
15. Wildlife Crop Damage Program Update 

Greg Coulthurst explained that Door County had 20 people that started enrollment in the 
Wildlife Crop Damage Program with only 17 completing the application.  Seven shooting 
permits were issued, 57 tags were issued and 36 deer harvested.  50 deer were donated to 
the deer donation program, $11,155 paid out in abatement, the total deer harvest was 4,325 
which was up 266 deer from 2015, and the antlerless deer kill was 2,425, however the 
County Deer Advisory Committee quota was 6,250 antlerless deer. 

Page 3 of 12



 
16. DNR Reorganization 

16.1. Greg Coulthurst explained that due to DNR’s reorganization, there is uncertainty about 
retaining the Door County foresters, they may be regionalized. 
 

16.2. Greg Coulthurst reported that DNR is proposing that the private sector write the 
WPDES permitting applications and DNR will just be reviewing.  There is also a 
proposal to split the DNR into four categories. 
 

17. Personnel 
17.1. Greg Coulthurst reported that Mitch McCarthy has submitted his letter of resignation, 

his last day was December 7th. 
17.2. A request to refill the vacated position made by Mitch McCarthy has been submitted to 

Human Resources, this request has been put on hold by administration.  Ken Pabich 
reported the previous request to refill the vacancy from last June has been approved by 
the Administrative Committee and is currently being advertised. 

17.3. Ken Pabich reported that an offer has been made for the County Conservationist 
position, if accepted the County Board must officially appoint. 
 

18. Vouchers, Claims and Bills: A list of vouchers for the month were provided in the agenda 
packet. 
 

19. Next Meeting Date: March 15-17, 2017 WLWCA Annual Conference 
20.  March 23, 2017 8:30 a.m. Regular LCC meeting 

 
21. Adjourn:  Motion to adjourn by Randy Halstead, seconded by Mike Vandenhouten at 9:45 

a.m.  Motion carried. 
 
Recorded by SWCD Administrative Assistant Beth Hanson. 

Page 4 of 12



Page 5 of 12



Page 6 of 12



Page 7 of 12



Page 8 of 12



Page 9 of 12



Page 10 of 12



Page 11 of 12



Page 12 of 12


	2017-02-13 LCC Agenda
	2017-01-20 LCC Minutes
	Thiel Resignation Letter
	Request to Refill - Thiel
	Blank Page



